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Total Estimated Annual Nonhour
Burden Cost: None.
Estimated
Estimated completion Estimated
Activity annual number time per total annual
of responses response burden hours
(minutes)
NPS Form 10-405, “Tatshenshini—Alsek River Bear Report Form 17 ..........cccooiiiiiiiiiiinnnns 40 5 3
NPS Form 10-406, “Tatshenshini—Alsek River Bear Information Management (BIM) Report
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An agency may not conduct or
sponsor and a person is not required to
respond to a collection of information
unless it displays a currently valid OMB
control number.

The authority for this action is the
Paperwork Reduction Act of 1995 (44
U.S.C. 3501 et seq.).

Phadrea Ponds,

Acting Information Collection Clearance
Officer, National Park Service.

[FR Doc. 2019-25266 Filed 11-20-19; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 4312-52-P

INTERNATIONAL TRADE
COMMISSION

[Inv. No. 337-TA-1184]

Certain Shaker Screens for Drilling
Fluids, Components Thereof, and
Related Marketing Materials; Institution
of Investigation

AGENCY: U.S. International Trade
Commission.

ACTION: Notice.

SUMMARY: Notice is hereby given that a
complaint was filed with the U.S.
International Trade Commission on
October 18, 2019, under section 337 of
the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, on
behalf of M-I L.L..C. of Houston, Texas.
An amended complaint was filed on
November 7, 2019. The amended
complaint alleges violations of section
337 based upon the importation into the
United States, the sale for importation,
and the sale within the United States
after importation of certain shaker
screens for drilling fluids, components
thereof, and related market materials by
reason of infringement of: (1) Certain
claims of U.S. Patent No. 7,210,582
(“the ’582 patent”); U.S. Patent No.
7,810,649 (“the ’649 patent”); and U.S.
Patent No. 8,925,735 (“‘the 735 patent”);
and (2) U.S. Trademark Registration No.
2,151,736 (“the ’736 trademark’) and
U.S. Trademark Registration No.
2,744,891 (“the ’891 trademark”). The
amended complaint further alleges that

an industry in the United States exists
as required by the applicable Federal
Statute.

The complainant requests that the
Commission institute an investigation
and, after the investigation, issue a
general exclusion order, or in the
alternative a limited exclusion order,
and cease and desist orders.

ADDRESSES: The amended complaint,
except for any confidential information
contained therein, is available for
inspection during official business
hours (8:45 a.m. to 5:15 p.m.) in the
Office of the Secretary, U.S.
International Trade Commission, 500 E
Street SW, Room 112, Washington, DC
20436, telephone (202) 205-2000.
Hearing impaired individuals are
advised that information on this matter
can be obtained by contacting the
Commission’s TDD terminal on (202)
205-1810. Persons with mobility
impairments who will need special
assistance in gaining access to the
Commission should contact the Office
of the Secretary at (202) 205—-2000.
General information concerning the
Commission may also be obtained by
accessing its internet server at https://
www.usitc.gov. The public record for
this investigation may be viewed on the
Commission’s electronic docket (EDIS)
at https://edis.usitc.gov.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:
Pathenia M. Proctor, The Office of
Unfair Import Investigations, U.S.
International Trade Commission,
telephone (202) 205-2560.

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION:
Authority: The authority for
institution of this investigation is
contained in section 337 of the Tariff
Act of 1930, as amended, 19 U.S.C.
1337, and in section 210.10 of the
Commission’s Rules of Practice and
Procedure, 19 CFR 210.10 (2019).
Scope of Investigation: Having
considered the amended complaint, the
U.S. International Trade Commission,
on November 15, 2019, ordered that—
(1) Pursuant to subsection (b) of
section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as

amended, an investigation be instituted
to determine:

(a) Whether there is a violation of
subsection (a)(1)(B) of section 337 in the
importation into the United States, the
sale for importation, or the sale within
the United States after importation of
certain products identified in paragraph
(2) by reason of infringement of one or
more of claims 1-12 of the '582 patent;
claims 1-7 and 9 of the ’649 patent; and
claims 1-9, 12, 13, and 16-19 of the
’735 patent; and whether an industry in
the United States exists as required by
subsection (a)(2) of section 337; and

(b) whether there is a violation of
subsection (a)(1)(C) of section 337 in the
importation into the United States, the
sale for importation, or the sale within
the United States after importation of
certain products identified in paragraph
(2) by reason of infringement of one or
more of the ’736 trademark and the 891
trademark, and whether an industry in
the United States exists as required by
subsection (a)(2) of section 337;

(2) Pursuant to section 210.10(b)(1) of
the Commission’s Rules of Practice and
Procedure, 19 CFR 210.10(b)(1), the
plain language description of the
accused products or category of accused
products, which defines the scope of the
investigation, is “‘sifting screens
(commonly referred to as ‘shaker
screens’) that are fitted into drilling mud
shakers (also referred to as ‘shale
shakers’) to separate solids from liquid
drilling muds brought up from down-
hole when drilling for oil and gas,
components thereof including the rigid
frame over which the wire mesh sieving
screen may be fitted, and related
marketing materials”;

(3) For the purpose of the
investigation so instituted, the following
are hereby named as parties upon which
this notice of investigation shall be
served:

(a) The complainant is: M-I L.L.C.,
5950 N. Course Drive, Houston, TX
77072.

(b) The respondents are the following
entities alleged to be in violation of
section 337, and is/are the parties upon
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which the amended complaint is to be
served:

Hebei GN Solids Control Co., Ltd., No.
3 Industry Road, Dachang Chaobai
River Development Area, Langfang,
China 065300

GN Solids America LLC, 6710 Windfern
Road, Houston, TX 77040

Anping Shengjia Hardware Mesh Co.,
Ltd., Huangcheng Industrial Zone,
Anping County, Hengshui City, China
053600

Hebei Hengying Wire Cloth Co., Ltd.,
No. 17 Jing Wu Road, High and New
Tech Development Zone, Anping
County, Hebei Province, China
053600

Xi’an Brightway Energy Equipment Co.,
Ltd., Jinye Road, City Gate Block D,
12th Floor, Suite 1206, Xi’an City,
High Tech Development Zone, China
710065

Brightway Solids Control Co., Ltd., 5855
Sovereign Drive, Suite A, Houston,
TX 77036

(c) The Office of Unfair Import
Investigations, U.S. International Trade
Commission, 500 E Street SW, Suite
401, Washington, DC 20436; and

(4) For the investigation so instituted,
the Chief Administrative Law Judge,
U.S. International Trade Commission,
shall designate the presiding
Administrative Law Judge.

Responses to the amended complaint
and the notice of investigation must be
submitted by the named respondents in
accordance with section 210.13 of the
Commission’s Rules of Practice and
Procedure, 19 CFR 210.13. Pursuant to
19 CFR 201.16(e) and 210.13(a), such
responses will be considered by the
Commission if received not later than 20
days after the date of service by the
Commission of the amended complaint
and the notice of investigation.
Extensions of time for submitting
responses to the amended complaint
and the notice of investigation will not
be granted unless good cause therefor is
shown.

Failure of a respondent to file a timely
response to each allegation in the
amended complaint and in this notice
may be deemed to constitute a waiver of
the right to appear and contest the
allegations of the amended complaint
and this notice, and to authorize the
Administrative Law Judge and the
Commission, without further notice to
the respondent, to find the facts to be as
alleged in the amended complaint and
this notice and to enter an initial
determination and a final determination
containing such findings, and may
result in the issuance of an exclusion
order or a cease and desist order or both
directed against the respondent.

By order of the Commission.

Issued: November 18, 2019.
William Bishop,
Supervisory Hearings and Information
Officer.
[FR Doc. 2019-25277 Filed 11-20-19; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 7020-02-P

DEPARTMENT OF LABOR

Employment and Training
Administration

Agency Information Collection
Activities; Comment Request; Equal
Employment Opportunity in
Apprenticeship Training

ACTION: Notice.

SUMMARY: The Department of Labor’s
(DOL’s) Employment and Training
Administration (ETA) is soliciting
comments concerning a proposed
revision for the authority to conduct the
information collection request (ICR)
titled, “Equal Employment Opportunity
in Apprenticeship Training.” This
comment request is part of continuing
Departmental efforts to reduce
paperwork and respondent burden in
accordance with the Paperwork
Reduction Act of 1995 (PRA).

DATES: Consideration will be given to all
written comments received by January
21, 2020.

ADDRESSES: A copy of this ICR with
applicable supporting documentation,
including a description of the likely
respondents, proposed frequency of
response, and estimated total burden,
may be obtained free by contacting
Tiffany Ramos by telephone at 202—
693-3563 (this is not a toll-free
number), TTY 1-877-889-5627 (this is
not a toll-free number), or by email at
OA-ICRs@dol.gov.

Submit written comments about, or
requests for a copy of, this ICR by mail
or courier to the U.S. Department of
Labor, Employment and Training
Administration, Office of
Apprenticeship, Room C-5321, 200
Constitution Avenue NW, Washington,
DC 20210; by email: OA-ICRs@dol.gov;
or by Fax: 202-693-3799.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:
Contact Tiffany Ramos by telephone at
202—-693-3563 (this is not a toll-free
number) or by email at OA-ICRs@
dol.gov.

Authority: 44 U.S.C. 3506(c)(2)(A).

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: DOL, as
part of continuing efforts to reduce
paperwork and respondent burden,
conducts a pre-clearance consultation
program to provide the general public

and Federal agencies an opportunity to
comment on proposed and/or
continuing collections of information
before submitting them to the Office of
Management and Budget (OMB) for final
approval. This program helps to ensure
requested data can be provided in the
desired format, reporting burden (time
and financial resources) is minimized,
collection instruments are clearly
understood, and the impact of collection
requirements can be properly assessed.

ETA is requesting the regular three-
year approval on a revision to a
currently approved ICR pursuant to the
Paperwork Reduction Act. If approved,
this request will enable ETA to continue
to collect data from applicants and
apprentices, who file a discrimination
complaint. Under the National
Apprenticeship Act of 1937 (NAA) (29
U.S.C. 50), the Secretary of Labor is
charged with the establishment of labor
standards designed to safeguard the
welfare of apprentices and promote
apprenticeship opportunity. The NAA
authorizes the Secretary of Labor to
“publish information relating to existing
and proposed labor standards of
apprenticeship.”

Title 29 CFR part 30 (part 30), titled
“Equal Employment Opportunity in
Apprenticeship,” sets forth policies and
procedures to promote the equality of
opportunity in apprenticeship programs
registered with DOL and recognized
State Apprenticeship Agencies. These
regulations prohibit discrimination in
registered apprenticeship on the basis of
race, color, religion, national origin, sex
(including pregnancy and gender
identity), disability, age (40 or older),
genetic information, and sexual
orientation, and require that sponsors of
registered apprenticeship programs take
affirmative action to provide equal
opportunity in such programs. These
policies and procedures apply to
recruitment and selection of
apprentices, and to all conditions of
employment and training during
apprenticeship. The procedures provide
for registering apprenticeship programs,
for reviewing apprenticeship programs,
for processing complaints, and for
deregistering non-complying
apprenticeship programs. Part 30 also
provides policies and procedures for
continuation or withdrawal of
recognition of state agencies, which
register apprenticeship programs for
Federal purposes.

The Complaint Form—Equal
Employment Opportunity in
Apprenticeship Programs, ETA Form
9039, which is used by applicants and/
or apprentices to file a complaint of
discrimination with the DOL, is set to
expire on January 31, 2020. This
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